

# **Dr. NAGESWARARAO KAVALA**

## **PROFILE**

**PROFESSOR CUM DIRECTOR K.G.R.L COLLEGE OF PHARMACY, BHIMAVARAM**

**MANAGING DIRECTOR M/S KAVALA CONSULTANCY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED, RAJAHMUNDRY**



Dr. Kavala Nageswara Rao, hails from a small village by name Munikudali, Seethanagaram Mandal, East Godavari District, Andhra Pradesh, from an agricultural family and born on 04-05-1952, to lovely parents, Sri Kavala Krishnamurthy and Smt. Atchayamma.

### **Education:**

#### **Elementary Education:**

Primary Elementary Education had at Munikudali elementary school during 1958-1962. Studied in Telugu medium.

**High school Education:** PSMZP Higher Secondary School, Seethanagaram, about 8kms away from our native place, during 1962- 1970. Studied in Telugu medium, passed in first class with 73.4%. with AP state board of Higher secondary Education, Hyderabad.

**Higher Education:** (Professional Pharmacy course): B. Pharmacy 4 years course English medium at Department of Pharmaceutical sciences, College of Science and Technology, Andhra University, Waltair, Visakhapatnam during 1970-74 and secured first class with 66.0% marks. Throughout the course maintained the 10<sup>th</sup> position out of 30 students and passed all the subjects in the first attempt itself. Used to have very good competitive spirit to excel well in the class. Through out the four years served as a student's class incharge and attained a good name among the classmates and appreciations by the faculty and especially by the Head of the Department, Prof. V. SubbaRao.

And everyone used to address me as "Annayya" only, because of my leadership qualities.

**Post Graduate Education:** Joined in Post Graduate course M.Pharm with Pharmaceutical and Food analysis at Department of Pharmaceutical sciences, College of Science and Technology, Andhra University, Waltair, Visakhapatnam during 1974-76 and secured first class with 77.0% marks. And carried out the project work during final year under the Guidance of Prof.V.Subbarao and submitted the thesis entitled "Investigations on the microbial contamination of some Ayurvedic Pharmaceutical Preparations".

**Ph.D.Program :** Registered with College of Pharmaceutical sciences, Andhra University Visakhapatnam as a Part time scholar under the guidance of Dr.S.Ganapaty, Professor and Principal AU college of Pharmaceutical Sciences, and awarded Ph.D.in 2014, for the Thesis submitted in 2013, entitled "Development and Validation of New HPLC Methods for the Estimation of some selected Drugs in Bulk and Pharmaceutical Formulations."

**Pharmacy council registration:** Registered with AP state pharmacy council with Regd.No:5936/A1 and in force.

Association of Pharmaceutical Teachers of India (APTI) Life membership  
AP/LM/144

**Experience:**

S.No	Organization and Address	Position held	Period
1	KGRL College of Pharmacy, Bhimavaram	Professor cum Director	05-05-2017 onwards
2	KGRL College of Pharmacy, Bhimavaram	Professor cum Principal	29-08-2010 to 04-05-2017
3	Shri Vishnu College of Pharmacy, Bhimavaram	Associate Professor	21-05-2007 to 25-08-2010
4	Al-Masaudi & Sons Co.,Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia	Community Pharmacist	27-09-1998 to 18-03-2007
5	Sri devi Medical & General stores, Kakinada	Pharmacist	01-06-1997 to 31-08-1998
6	Triomed Formulations(India)Pvt.Ltd., Kakinada	Executive Director cum Mfg.chemist	01-11-1991 to 31-05-1997
7	SRK Pharmaceuticals, Tanuku	Production Manager cum Mfg.Chemist	29-07-1982 to 31-10-1991
8	Medico-Pharma, Bombay	Production Manager cum Mfg. Chemist	05-09-1980 to 15-07-1982
9	Raptakos, Brett & Co. Ltd., Bombay	Production Supervisor	24-08-1977 to 05-09-1980
10	Rallis India Ltd., TCF Division Bombay	Apprentice	17-02-1977 to 23-08-1977
11	Duphar Inter fran ltd.,Bombay	Trainee	05-08-1974 to 04-10-1974

**Skills:**

With the inherent and gained experiences by working in Multinational pharma companies, such as M/S Rallis India Limited- TCF division, & M/S Raptakos, Brett & Co. Ltd. Bombay could establish small scale pharma industries one at Bombay, M/S Medico Pharma , second one at Tanuku, Andhra Pradesh, M/S SRK Pharmaceuticals

and third one at Kakinada ,M/S Triomed Formulations (India) Pvt. Ltd., from scratch to production and marketing. Could establish well for the manufacture of pharmaceutical formulations, such as tablets, capsules and liquid oral preparations by following all GMP and GLPs. Had put up 22 years of Industrial experience and produced trillions of tablets, millions of capsules and thousands of kilo liters of Liquid orals under my personal supervision without any complications, complying all the prescribed standards. That is the strength of my claim. Established the companies and used to introduce all the labor laws etc. in toto and maintained good relations with labor and welfare of the employees.

Though on patriotic grounds didn't go abroad, finally had to leave because of the marketing failures in our own industry and left for Kingdom of Saudi Arabia in 1998 and served there as a community Pharmacist and could attain a good reputation among the community and by the management and served there for nearly 9.5 years and after the liabilities are over came back to India in 2007 and decided to dissipate the knowledge to the student community for the development of the society and nation and chosen the education sector and rendering my services for the last 17 years, at Bhimavaram and doing my best for the students, parents and the management. Presently continuing as a professor cum Director with KGRL College of Pharmacy, Bhimavaram. KGRL college of Pharmacy has been established by the Bhimavaram Education Society in 2007 and myself joined this college in 2010 as a Professor cum Principal and could get all statutory approvals and introduced new M.Pharm. courses with different specializations and attained a good reputation among the pharmacy colleges.

Had thorough knowledge about the rules and regulations and could get a good name among the community, students and the pharma fraternity.

With the zeal and enthusiasm having the good experiences, decided to explore the knowledge to the society through the company incorporated with Ministry of Corporate Affairs, with our surname "KAVALA" as *M/S Kavala Consultancy Services Private Limited.*, Rajahmundry as per the Atmanirbhar Bharat concept.

**Personal:** Married to Varalakshmi on 31<sup>st</sup> May 1975 and having three daughters settled well and we are blessed with two grandsons and four granddaughters. Seen all phases of life all odds and evens and a true believer of God.

Lesson from the Life:

Could understand that nothing is in our hands. We are only actors on this earth and we have to act according to the instructions from the supreme soul, "God father Shiva." Today by God's grace comfortable and determined to spread this message to all to walk in right path to establish the communal harmony and peace and credibility in the society and to live happily. And I am proud to say that I am the happiest person in the world. I am thankful to God for attaining this stage.

For my personal perception Corona has emerged as an act of God to set right the entire Globe, to transform to establish the communal harmony, integrity and peace around the Globe. For this act of corona, no color, no caste and no creed. It is to be realized by all the people globally to understand the inner lying concept. "Cleanliness is next to Godliness." "Work is worship." "Be sympathetic and courteous to others." Have forgiveness nature. All are old sayings only, but a lot of insight is there.

To share my knowledge and propagate the experiences among the community established this company to do our best for the development of the Nation. May be a small contribution but to fulfil the orders of the Supreme.

Note : After going through the National Pharmacy Commission bill 2023 ( Draft), would like to offer my comments and suggestions for consideration.

Similarly NEP2020 – It is a well designed policy and support & implement the same wherever applicable.

Herewith submit my personal profile which may be considered for sharing my experiences and the knowledge gained for the development of the Pharmacy profession.

Sd/-

Dr.K.Nageswara Rao

Director, K.G.R.L College of Pharmacy, Bhimavaram

&

Managing Director,

Kavala Consultancy services Private Limited,

Rajamahendravaram,

Mob. No : 9985485166, 8309149979

Email : kavalarao@gmail.com